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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 10:38 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices - :

Cc: Larry Harris; Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted m Administrative[ ] Parties] ] Consumer
Date and Time: 4/23/2012 10:37:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. OCHH3-12
Docket Number: 110316-EM TR »

Filename / Path: 110316 co.ldh.doc DISTRIBUTION:

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shaionda M Hopkins

Hewerol Assistant

Office of the General Counsel
Florda Public Service Commission
23460 Shumard Ouk Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel {850) 413-6630

Fux: [850) 413-6631




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110316

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N

NAME CODE ADDRESS conﬁIng?orﬁ

DIRECTORY
City of Lakeland EMB66 . roger fewis@lakelandelectric.com No
City of Tallahassee EM879 Laurita. Jones@talgov.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC903 Scott.Newberry@fkec.com No
Florida Municipal Power Agency sharon.smeenk@fmpa.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMB858 meneilisl@gru.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Homestead Energy Services EM861 kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com No
JEA EM862 parapg@jea.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission EMR874 chrowder@ouc.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John.Giddens@Disney.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
[ Utilities Commission EM872 rmitchum@ucnsb.org No

Printed on 4/23/2012 at 3:34:16 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02523-12 in Docket 110316-EM (Email ID = 252142)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02523-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order

PSC-12-0211-CO-EM makes Order

PSC-12-0147-PAA-EM effective and
final; closes docket.

4/23/2012




Marguerite McLean \\ 04)

.~ From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 1:00 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

110316-EM

3/28/2012 12:59:00 PM
110316 PAA LDH 03132012.doc

PSC—[Q-O 1N\ -P

_EM

) Consgmers

‘ Y OHFE-12 ¢

i

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER

APPROVING LONG TERM ENERGY EMERGENCY PLANS

Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Deputy Clerk 1i

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
~.media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

Fax: ©

Maou |
E-maul:


mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110316

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS Cd’f,&ﬁfg“m
DIRECTORY
City of Lakeland EM866 roger Jewis@lakelandelectric.com No
City of Tallahassee EMS879 Laurita Jones@talgov.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott. Newberry@fkec.com No
Florida Municipal Power Agency sharon smeenk@fmpa.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@ipl.com No
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMB8S58 meneitlsi@gru.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Homestead Energy Services EMB861 kkonkol@cityothomestead.com No
JEA EMB62 parapg(@jea.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 cbhrowder@ouc.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John.Giddens@Disney.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Utilities Commission EM872 rmitchum@ucnsb.org No

Printed on 3/28/2012 at 4:15:44 PM




1ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk
Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NQ. 01815-12 in Docket 110316-EM (Email ID = 817751)
The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commuission and filed with

the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
01815-12 (7 pgs.) PAA Order PSC-12-0147-PAA-EM
approving long term energy emergency
plans; if no protest, order to become final
and effective on issuance of a CO; if order
becomes final, docket to be closed;
protest due 4/18/12.

3/28/2012




/110316 -EM

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110316

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O TN
DIRECTORY
City of Lakeland EM866 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com No
City of Tallahassee EM879 Laurita Jones{@talgov.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. ECY05 Scott. Newberry@fkec.com No
Florida Municipal Power Agency sharon.smeenk@fmpa.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Gainesville Regional Util /City of Gainesville EM858 meneillsi@gru.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southemco.com No
Homestead Energy Services EMS861 kkonkol@cityothomestead.com No
JEA EM862 parapg@jea.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 cbrowder@ouc.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EME884 John.Giddens@Disney.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC817 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Utilities Commission EM872 rmitchum@ucnsb.org No

Faxeo - 0

MHLED -~ ©
EMAILED - 15

Printed on 3/1/2012 at 4:42:20 PM

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

[]Administrative[:] Parties[:] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 278 /2
DISTRIBUTION:
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01150-12 in Docket 110316-EM (Email ID = 285695)

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
01150-12 (8 pgs.) RECOM for 3/13/12 Commission
conference, Item __, from RAD and GCL
staff.

3/1/2012




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

ection_1 - Office of Commission rk

Docket No.110316-EM Date Docketed: 12/12/2011 Title: Request for approval of electric utilities' long-term energy
emergency plans, filed pursuant to Rule 25-6,0185, F.A.C.
Company: (City of Lakeland
City of Tallahassee o L
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative As ADM i’ N’Iglg o . s
Florida Municipal Power Agency TR A MTB VE
Florida Power & Light Company
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED ECR GCL PIF {RAD) SRC
(“Q"_indicates OPR) | { ] ] [ L x 1 [ x 1 ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9;Bll WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
i Due Dates
OPR Staff S Brown [—gj Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Utilities File Emergency Plans NONE 01/31/2012
2. Staff_Recommendation NONE 03/01/2012
3. Agenda NONE 03/13/2012
4. PAA Order NONE 04/02/2012
S. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 04/26/2012
6. Close Docket NONE 05/03/2012
7.
Staff _Counsel L Harris 8.
9.
OCRs 10.
11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34
35. E%
Date filed with CLK: 12/16/2011 36. [ A I:
- 37. p— —+=4
Initials OPR 38. o~
Staff Counsel 39.
40. & -
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: bl 7
5 @ F
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer N %
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM f -— 8
Exam i o :
ALL | GH | ED | BE | BL | BW GH ED | BI | BL | BW i = o 2
” = w3
X X o g» &
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: Ars =
the identical panel decides the case. A d:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is D:g:t:we ) 12716 !z%}.\ \\\‘i\,\\{\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS







